Memorandum

TO: Jeremy Gunn
FROM:Eric Scheinkopf
RE: Church Committee documents, Box 28, Folder 2, regarding McCone files on the

Kennedy Assassination
FILE NO.:4.0.2 McCone

The attached memos that were prepared for the Rockefeller Commission on papers from DCI McCone
deal with Cuban policy and actions taken after the assassination of President Kennedy.

On page 7 of the 4/22/75 memo to the files from Mason Cargill, he discusses three memos written in
the. period from 11/23/63 to 12/31/63. A 11/25/63 memo discusses what McCone told LBJ of
information received from Mexico City regarding “...the holding of a Mexican employee of the Cuban
embassy by Mexican officials for interrogation concerning Lee Oswald.”  An 11/26 memo discusses
LBJ’s instructions to DCI McCone to “insure” the CIA’s cooperation with the FBI report on the
assassination. Also, in an 11/29/63 meeting with LBJ, McNamara and Bundy, McCone “apparently”
gave them the latest developments in the Mexico City investigation of Oswald.
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